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TO: Airport Board
FROM: Brett Soukup, Airport Director
DATE OF

MEETING: January 7th, 2026
SUBJECT: Election Of Officers

BACKGROUND:

Per the commission’s bylaws and standard practice, the election of officers (President, Vice
President, and Secretary) is scheduled for discussion at the January meeting. At this time, there is
the possibility that one additional member may be appointed to the airport commission in the
near future. Because of this, the commission may wish to consider whether to proceed with
officer elections at the January meeting using the current membership or to postpone elections
until the February meeting to allow participation by any additional appointees.

The Commission may choose one of the following options:

1. Proceed with Elections
Elect officers (President, Vice President, and Secretary) from the currently seated
Commission members at the January meeting.

2. Postpone Elections
Defer the election of officers until the February meeting to allow time for potential
additional board appointments.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommendation discussion on this.



